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No.HE-UNE-UNI-0009-2022

(’%7?),,\\, JH.E, Datc: 622

From
Birendra Korkora, OAS (SAG)
Additional Secretary 10 Government

To
The Vice-Chancellot
Sambalpur University
Sub: Grant of affiliation to Government Ayurvedic College & Hospital, Balangir -
Regarding
Director, College Development

8.06.2022 of the
ncipal, Government Ayurvedic

Ref: Letter No.02861/ASW dated 1
ddressed to the Pri

Council, Sambalpur University &
College & Hospital, Balangir

I am directed to say that consequent
d within the

Sir,
with reference to the above cited subject,

nt of Rajendra University at Balangir, the colleges locate

upon establishme
disaffiliated from the Sambalpur

ts of Balangir and Subarnapur Were
ty with effect from 01.06.2020.

dic College & Hospital, Balangir is

Revenue Distric

University and affiliated to Rajendra Universi

As a result of which, the Government Ayurve
rsity. However,
o the above college for the academic

facing difficulties to grant affiliation t
21 as the 1st Year MD/MS(Ay) Examinations were conducted by Sambalpur University.
g affiliation to

You are, therefore, requested to take necessary steps for grantin
Hospital, Bolangir for the academic session 2020-21

the Rajendra University is now

now affiliated to the Rajendra Unive
year 2020-

Government Ayurvedic College &

and 2021-22.
Yours faithfully,

Additional Secreé@ toQGovernment

Memo No. TFL25 /HE, dated 69,22
Copy forwarded to the Vice-Chancellor, Rajendra University for kind information

AL 0510
Memo No. 23226 /HE, dated b dditional Secreta a) é%Vernment
Copy forwarded to the Principal,~Govern
: ; ment Ayurvedic C .
Balangir w.r.t. their letter No. 1586 dated 25.07.2022 for nformation and. ??Sptl;;al’
urther

necessary action.
e

Additional Secretary to Government
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